DENNIS AGUILAR

PRODUCER/UPM/ CONSULTANT

CONTACT

CHICAGO/LOS ANGELES/

ANYWHERE NEEDED

773.807.0780

CONTACT@DENNISAGUILAR.INFO

PROFILE

Seasoned industry professional, with over a decade of experience, that knows how to manage a project from concept to final product; possessing a useful balance of skills in logistics as well as creative. I can manage a budget, crew, and talent, all while developing a compelling story and filming cinematic content.

SKILLS

- Budget management and planning.
- Crew/talent management.
- Story producing/directing.
- Setting up shots.
- · Beat sheets.
- · Hot sheets.
- Interview questions.
- · String outs.
- Time code notes.
- Location scouting and booking.
- Handling releases.
- Production paperwork.
- Vendor sourcing and communication.
- Booking travel; familiar with airline, hotel, and car rental policies.
- Market research and data analytics.
- Social media management and optimization.
- Brand development.
- Fluent In Spanish.

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

FILM

ASSOCIATE PRODUCER | Black Mold (feature) The Line Film Co. | Dir. John Pata | 2022

UNIT PRODUCTION MANAGER | Happily Never After (feature) MarVista Entertainment | Dir. Sarah Cayce | 2021

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR | Brooklyn '45 (feature) Shudder | Dir. Ted Geoghegan | 2021

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR | Alone In the Dark (feature)
MarVista Entertainment | Dir. Brant Daugherty | 2021

TELEVISION

ART DIRECTOR | Separate Checks (Pilot)
Wadsworth Productions | Dir. Timothy Voelker | 2022

ASSOCIATE PRODUCER | Love Is Blind Kinetic Content | Dir. Brian Smith | 2021

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR | Playing with Love and Fire Sharp Entertainment | Dir. Dominic Pipia | 2021

COMMERICAL

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR | Planned Parenthood WI - Be Visible Very Rare Productions | Dir. Meredith Zielke | 2021

MUSIC VIDEO

PRODUCER | Ronnie Ronnie "Never Perfect" A Chicago Art House | Dir. Mike Adeleke | 2022

PRODUCER | Ronnie Ronnie "Dreams" A Chicago Art House | Dir. Mike Adeleke | 2022

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

CONSULTANT | The Dennis Aguilar Company 2015-Present

RESERVATIONS & SALES REP | United Airlines 2019-2020

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT | Proper Loud (fka Premier League Music) 2018-2019

INTERNATIONAL ASSISTANCE COORDINATOR | AXA Assistance USA 2013-2015

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, MAJOR IN BUSINESS THE LOS ANGELES FILM SCHOOL

UNION

IATSE 476